Josephine Robles



jayrobles.media@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/josephine-robles-785918208



https://jmr-photo.com/

Summary

Born and raised in Fresno, California.

California State University Fresno Alumni Class 2022, first generation college student Bachelors Degree in Mass Communication and Journalism with an emphasis in Film and Media Arts,

About six years of multi-media/production experience in studio and in the field. Multiple roles; Camera Op., Audio Mixer, Director, Floor Director, Graphics, Live Shot, Parabolic Microphone Operator, Production Setup, Set Maintenance, Teleprompter. About five years of camera op. experience, nine years of freelance photography and videography.

Currently work two jobs, full time news photographer for local news KSEE24 and CBS47 in Fresno, California. In my spare time I also work for Fresno State Athletics as a sports photographer and the video production crew.

Website:

https://jmr-photo.com/

Youtube News Reel:

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=H3pe5cdXcFs&t=58s

I strive to continue my love for all things film and media. After graduation I began my career as a news photographer and quickly admired the position. The importance of news media and the powerful stories you encounter daily is amazing. I also hope to fulfill my love for film at the professional level. I have three years experience in screenplay and storyboard writing. I not only studied courses that taught me the process of film writing but also the steps to post-production. Experience with Adobe Photoshop, Lightroom, PremierPro, Excel, and Final Cut Pro. Familiar with programs such as AVID, Movie player, TDQs, Linux, VTC rooms, and EDL's but open to learning more about the programs.

Experience



News Photographer

Nexstar Media Group, Inc.

Apr 2022 - Present (1 year 1 month)



Retail Sales Associate

Mainland Skate & Surf Mar 2020 - Apr 2022 (2 years 2 months) Cashier Services, Inventory, Shipment, Store Wellness



Video Production Assistant

Fresno State Athletics Mar 2019 - Present (4 years 2 months) Producing livestream sport events through the Mountain West Network. Various production positions; Camera operator, Audio mixer, Director, Graphics, Gaffer, Technical Director, Replay operator, Creative Content like Photography, and Coaches Film

Education



California State University, Fresno

Bachelor's degree, Mass Communication & Journalism 2017 - 2022 Focus in Film & Media Arts



McLane High School

High School Diploma Aug 2013 - May 2016

Skills

Multimedia • Video Production • Final Cut Pro • Broadcast Television • Film Production • Videography • Video Post-Production • Adobe Creative Suite • Camera Operation • Photography